MEMORANDUM

December 19, 2000

TO: ALL PARTIES OF RECORD [AND INTERESTED PERSONS]
FROM: RACHAEL ISAAC, STAFF COUNSEL (NS R\/ ﬁ
RE: DOCKET NO. 001748-EC - PETITION FOR DETERMINATION

OF NEED FOR THE OSPREY ENERGY CENTER IN POLK COUNTY
BY SEMINOLE ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND CALPINE
CONSTRUCTION FINANCE COMPANY, L.P.

Please note that an Issue ID Meeting between Commission Staff
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. (Seminole), and Calpine
Construction Finance Company, L.P. (Calpine), has been scheduled
for Thursday, January 4, 2001, at 10 a.m. in Room 362 of the Gunter
Building.

The purpcose of this meeting will be to specify and discuss the
issues raised in the Petition. We will also discuss procedural
matters associated with this docket. All interested persons are
invited to attend.

Staff requests that interested parties wishing to specify
issues related to their interests do so by 12:00 p.m., December 21,
2000. Please fax issues lists to (850) 413-6250. If you have any
questions about this meeting, please call me (850) 413-6218.

cc: Judy Harlow
Todd Bohrmann
Jim Breman
Mike Haff
Pete Lester
Paul Stallcup
Wayne Makin
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